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DATE:   June 14, 2013 
 
 
 
TO:  ALL OFFERORS 
 
FROM:  Robert J. Howatt 
  Executive Director 
  Delaware Public Service Commission 
 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO INVITATION TO BID - CONTRACT NO. STA13152-PSCDPL, 

Public Utility Consulting Services  

      

ADDENDUM #1  
 
The following questions have been received with the following responses provided. 
 

1. Will Delmarva pay for these consulting 

services or will they be paid for from 

the PSC budget? 

 

Payments for PSC consulting services are 
made from the PSC Appropriated Special 
Fund budget. 

2. What is the budget limit for Task 1 and 

Task 2 and/or the total cost? 

 

There is no budget limit; however, overall cost 
and effective use of resources will be 
considered in any contract award. 

3. What has the PSC paid in the past for 

similar projects? 

 

Payments for projects at the PSC have varied 
from simple one topic testimonies to complex 
generation proposal analyses.  Payments 
have usually varied from $1,000 to $400,000.  
There have not been any similar projects. 

4. During the project, will it be possible for 

the consultant to visit Delmarva and 

interview the responsible parties or will 

all information gathering be through 

formal discovery for both tasks? 

 

Information for Task 1 will be primarily through 
formal discovery; however, interviews with 
responsible parties may be arranged. 
 
Information for Task 2 will be primarily through 
workshops, discussion, interviews and public 
comment sessions 

5. Does Delaware employ “technical 

conferences” to supplement formal 

discovery? 

 
 
 

Delaware can use technical conferences, but 
typically uses more informal workshops to 
supplement discovery, particularly around 
Task 2. 
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6. What is the expected turnaround time 

from submittal of an interrogatory to the 

receipt of the response? 

 

The Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure will usually permit a 15 day 
turnaround. 
2.6.6 In rate or other expedited cases, responses to 
discovery must be served no later than fifteen (15) 
days, excluding holidays and weekends, after 
service of the discovery, unless otherwise directed 
by the Commission, the designated Presiding 
Officer or Hearing Examiner. In all other cases the 
information requested shall be provided within thirty 
(30) days of service, unless otherwise 
directed by the Commission, Presiding Officer, or 
designated Hearing Examiner. 

7. Why is there such a big schedule gap 

between testimony completion, August 

16, 2013, and the evidentiary hearings 

in November 2013? 

 

The schedule permits rebuttal testimony from 
all parties as may be needed and allows for 
time for potential settlement discussions.prior 
to the November timeframe.  However, all 
bidders should be aware that the procedural 
schedule is subject to change. 

8. Can the original rate case testimony be 

supplemented later with information 

from Task 2? 

 

Task 1 original rate case testimony will be 
based on discovery and any discussion 
conducted during the case schedule.  Task 2 
may be supplemented from Task 1, but Task 1 
may not be supplemented from Task 2. 

9. Is there a way for the results of the 

Task 2 to be introduced into the rate 

case or is it completely separate from a 

regulatory perspective? 

Completely separate from a regulatory 
perspective. 

10. Is there a way to access Delmarva’s 

filings in both dockets on-line?  If not, 

how can we review what has been filed 

to date?  (We did find Delmarva’s 

application in the rate case.) 

 

Filings to date include: 
 Delmarva’s application on Dkt 13-115 is 
available on the PSC website. 
 
Staff’s Motion to Investigate Delmarva’s 
Reliability, Delmarva’s Response and Public 
Notice for Intervention on Dkt 13-152 is also 
available on the PSC website under Electric 
Information, Important or Pending Cases. 

11. How can we access the reliability goals 

in Regulation 50? 

 

Regulation Docket 50 Rules are available 
under Delaware’s Administrative Code, Title 
26, §3007.  Legal Matters on the PSC website. 
 

12. How can we access Delmarva’s annual 

reliability performance report? 

 

Delmarva’s Annual Planning and Performance 
Reports are available on the PSC website 
under Electric, Local, Regional and National 
Issues, Electric Reliability 
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All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at INSERT PHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL 
ADDRESS. 
 
 


